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< Sent JFE Hook Farms 51 Rou... vV

q

Cory Tworkowsky Monday
To: Chad Streeter >

Re: JFE Hook Farms 51 Rough-In
Inspection

Copy. Thanks Chad.
Thank you,

Cory Tworkowsky
JFE Construction
Office: 816 470 0074
Cell: 816 519 6204

It 1s ok

Chad M, Streeter, P E

Van Deurzen & Associates, PAL
11011 King St., Ste. 130
Overland Park, Kansas 66210
Ph(913)451-6305

Fax (1351 451-1021

From: cory jfeconstruction.com [mailtocory (@) leconstruction. com
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 4:01 PM

lo: Chad Steecter

Subject: Re: JEE Hook Farms 51 Rough-In hspection

What do vou think?

Thank vou.

Cory Tworkowsky
IFE Construction

Cell 816 519 6204

On Jan 25,2025 at 1111 PM, cory jfeconstruction.com - cory(@jfeconstruction.com - wrotc

The noteh is on top of the double 2x12 for the master bedroom box vault in the back left corner. I circled the rool plan below showing roughly where the notch is.
I'hank you,

Cory Tworkowsky
JFE Construction

On Jan 23, 2023, a1t 105 PM, Chad Streeter <gmstregter@vandenrzenassoc, Com - wrol

At the exterior wall?

Chad M. Suweeter, P.E.

Van Deurzen & Associates, P A
11011 King St. Ste. 130

Overland Park, Kansas 66210
Ph(Y13)451-6205

Fax (13)451-1021

cmstrectena vandeurzenassoc.com

From: cory jleconstruction. com [mailto coryiapfeconsinichon.com)
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1041 AM

To: Chad Strecier

Subject: JFE Hook Farms 51 Rough-In Inspection

Hook Farms 51
2822 SW Hearthstone Pl

 had,

Ihe mspector called me out on the over-notched LVL hip ratter in the master bedroom. What do you think™”?

CITY OF LEE'S SUMMIT
Development Services Department
220 SE Green Street
Lee's Summit, MO 64063
(816)969-1200

DEVSERVICES.CITYOFLS.NET

Inspection Summary

Permit #: PRRES520220755
Address: 2822 SW HEARTHSTONE PL, LEES SUMMIT, MO 64082

This work has been inspected and the inspection results noted below. Please schedule inspections once all
corrective actions have been completed. Do not cover any work until approved.




